Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
July 9th, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (June) 3
Director’s Report 5
Program Stats 8
Circulation Stats 9
Monthly Expenses 12
Petty Cash Reconciliation 13
SCLS Foundation Report 14
Rainy Day Policy DRAFT 15
Gift & Donation Policy (2024) 18
Policy Audit (DRAFT) 20




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for July 2025
On July Sth
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
POLICY

1. Rainy Day Policy
2. Policy Audit
3. Review of Donations Policy / Memorial Recognition

OLD BUSINESS

1. Employee Handbook
Emergency Plan
3. Ice Cream Social

NEW BUSINESS

1. Nominations

2. Trustee Training Week

3. Budget 2026

4. Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS;
NEXT MEETING DATES; Wednesday August 13th

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: August 13th



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2025
6:30 PM

Present/RolICall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, Cari Redington, Pamela Schmitt and Robin Kantzler. Absent & excused-Matthew
Gausmann

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by Trustee Schmitt. Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to approve:
Monthly Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation, seconded by Trustee
Kantzler. Discussion. Trustee Redington reported $20,811.87 in monthly expenses for the month

of May. The property tax line from the Village report is still zeroed out. Lucy will look into this.
Roll call vote. Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: Lisa Moen has retired as of 7/5/25. Fire Fest is this weekend. A task force is
looking into creating a park/green space in The Vineyards.

Friends of the Library Report: The book sale is coming up. The FOL will be looking for
volunteers for the event and basket donations. They voted and paid for the library to get a new
AED. ltis to replace the expired equipment and pads.

School District Report: School ended last Friday. Summer school started yesterday.

Action Agenda:
Old Business

1. Drive-Up Window Update-A new window has been ordered. May arrive in
August. Working on obtaining a permit.

2. Employee Handbook-Director Seeman is still working with Deerfield Public
Library and will report back to the board.

3. Emergency Plan-Dane County will come in July to discuss developing weather
specific emergency plans with Director Seeman.



4. Little Free Food Pantry-The Jefferson Public Library has this in their library. Our
board is declining the offer to host and support at this time.

New Business
1. Trustee Orientation-Director Seeman will set up orientation with Trustees
Kantzler and Schmitt.
2. Donations and Gifts/Thank You Notes-No donations or gifts.

Upcoming meeting:
7/9/25 6:30 PM-Library Board Meeting

Looking forward:
8/15/25 Ice Cream Social

Trustee Martin made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Redington at 7:12 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
July 9th @ 6:30pm

Updates

°

Registration for Trustee Training Week has opened. The annual Trustee Training Week offers
one-hour webinars on a topic of interest to public library trustees and administrators. The
training week will be from August 18-22, and the webinars all start at 12 pm. You may register
and view the recorded webinar later, as well as access archived webinars from the past at your
convenience. This year’s line-up includes:

0 Monday, August 18: Wisconsin Library Law

O Tuesday, August 19: Trustee 101: An Introduction to Being a Wisconsin Library Trustee

o Wednesday, August 20: Basics of an Efficient, Effective Board Meeting

o Thursday, August 21: Library Advocacy and Story making: the Hero’s Journey from
Community to Page (and Beyond)

We've had some potentially exciting news recently from Dane County Library Services. While
the county’s $31 million dollar deficit is concerning, the library board has approved a proposal
and has sent it off to the County Executive for review. It would compensate libraries for their
program attendance in addition to check-outs. As the proposal lays out (and as we have known
collectively for several years), there is more than one measurement to assess the success or
usefulness of a library (beyond just check-outs). This proposal is seeking reimbursement in
addition to what we would normally get from Dane County for our check-outs. Because the
county budget is in a bit of a situation now, Tracy from DCLS is thinking this might take a few
years before we see it move forward, but at least it is in the hands of the County Executive now.
Yotos have officially started to be lent out to patrons. We are working through some bugs in our
processes, but they seem very well received right now and we are looking forward to expanding
the collection!

o  With the Yotos up and running, we will now shift our focus to the second part of the
Foundation Grant, which was to update (catalog), and repackage our Puzzles and Board
and Card game collections.

Some DPI / IMLS news;
o DPIreceived the full LSTA Grants-to-States for 2025 (in the amount of $3.2 million) on

June 16™. This allows DPI the full range of services to support libraries this year.

o DPlis now watching the developments of both the state and federal budget processes.
Both budgets will inform how they are able to move forward. Federally, they are hoping
to see IMLS funding restored in the budget bill as well as Congressional reauthorization
of IMLS as an agency. Both of these actions need to happen to secure LSTA Grants-to-
States funds moving forward.

o AsofJuly 28, 2025 the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction will be restructured
to more align with their strategic plan. Under this new structure, the Division for
Libraries and Technology will use the working title Division for School and Library
Operations and be led by Chanell Crawford, who is currently DPI's Assistant State
Superintendent of the Division for Finance and Management. Within the division will be
the Bureau of Libraries, previously known as the Library Services Team. Ben Miller will
continue leading the work of the Bureau of Libraries and assume the title of State



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
July 9th @ 6:30pm

Librarian. Beth Tomev will also continue in her leadership role within the Bureau
overseeing Library Development. As this reorganization progresses, the Bureau of
Libraries will send further details regarding the make-up of the Bureau. We have been
told that these changes will have little to no impact on individual library work.

Continuing Education / Training

* Staff participated in Vishing related cyber training from Infosec

* Library Director viewed a webinar from this year’s Wild Wisconsin Web Conference
o Books are Our Brand: Reinvesting in RA

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

¢ Donations
© The Friends of the Library donated $455.40 for the replacement of our AED battery and
pads. Funds were deposited on 6/10/25.
© The Cambridge Area Lion’s Club donated $500 to the library. That check was brought up
and deposited on 7/7.
* Monies Received
o Village of McFarland sent us a check for $19.95 for a lost item. That was deposited on
6/18
o Quill issued us a refund check in the amount of $107.99. That was deposited on 6/26.
o We finally received our Literacy Grant from SCLS for Summer Programs. It was in the
amount of $450, and was deposited on 6/27.

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

e 7/17/25 All Director’s Meeting; this is the voting meeting (to approve all fees for 2026) and will
be held in the Dells. Normally, this meeting runs from 9-12. It will take me at least an hour to get
back so I won’t be in the building until 2pm the latest.



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
July 9th @ 6:30pm

Program Highlights (June)




Buuuny-jes
soby Iy

synpy

suea|

spiy @by jooyag
G Japun spi

Jawwns jnoyBnoiy) s|qejieAR OS[E SIB[ UHBWNSSANS) B Jajsod Jaxans,

aetens ose 190y Busoo doroeL [ ]

3|BLLNSSaNS) HlEN 3 sweiboid |ej0)

Bouid anissed

m_.__EEE eauepuayy |€10]
sajoN ## Aoy AMAAsp/w

ybog uep 1waowp £4q spjatd amoyuns 3 auybiy Aueig, epuCLuY I i sauas ApniS Isiuy  0E/9
SAHON as||3 / epueLLy a|buis 0 doysyiopm o) £z/9
Aojdiy unies/ 1su) ABsau 1M MmN Aned G £ (Aydesfiolewosyn)owpbions  sz/9
Iqsmaleny yeres-layaea) 1y §30 Aled (G oL (4 sipy jeaibew  5z/9
ufpjoorg  epuewy / eyjuewes £ qni2 yooq sabed ayl usamiag  yz/9
5ajOpN Z Aqqesds /9
puRq UNG YL HoBE SHEL BpUBLIY a1bus SL Aeg oisny e (Z/9
aaeouog epuewy/Alieg [T .. 1) trl s34 Aepl4  pz/9
sajoy Aied ) ZL (skeq Bogjaunfiols  pz/9
SUllM Biuuap/ Iy 10} SLY fned GRS (abejjoo-|1y 10} suy)Aaaneai] ojog gL/
saloN JAqens  L1/9
12SNHOH eYIYsSNsIEy 4G empbeuey Jjo aaepy 10219 3y ) epuewy sauas Apmg sy 91/9
Auno) uosiayar e 15ane4-a)lieg euueH fned awphiols  £1/9
SAIGN BpuBLY (sprf) wonelsaug wy Al z1/9
sonenby y w1 fney SINEN Ul S[EWIUY INJOOD | 1/9
530N cpuewy (unpe) uonejuaup by AuL oL/
salon H [4 AGqWIS  0L/9

2|qissodw] a7 ay L eyluBWeS AR BTS2 1 s ) L an|g ¥oog WBIN Aepuow  §/9

wnuenby g WNasnpy Jaay sSI 1BN Aed abuig 8L SISIUY [PLIUY PO INQ 10|07 440X 1M HIWWINS  1/9

sajoN Bujuuny-jjes z aqqeivs  £/9

S3ION' AL

i

adAL Ay @

popUsHY &

[ ey

sleq 8




(suea) ) doyssiop 1noun S202/42/9
swnliolg a0z
pajaulsal Jo payiwi jof Bupyed o ssoooe posed peoy)faly Jotep Buuds SZ02/52/9
YeuD uoowayy Aepsaupap S20a/529
ani) yoog sabieg oy usomog SZ0ZvZ9
wesboid Lesqn Jewwng Joj feq u-aayD 15 6ZOZIRLD
Aeq arsnpy axen SZ0ZILT
s Aepuy SZOZOL/Y
awnliog SZ0Z/09
YeiD uoowayy Aensaupapy Se0Zmig
WELA dNOUS) [0OYIG JBLIWLING GZOZ/LLG
ownliog SZ0ZEL9
uonEUaLO Wy fuy SZOTTLY
LieiBolg e Ul sipwiuy SZoLL9
PEOY 55030V O] PIEH/UCIMISUDD) O 5107 cZoZ0L/9
uoqEIUeLO Wy Aull 5202049
Buneayy Amigr oyl jo sputuy STOTSH
SISV [RLIY JUBAT JOYIIH JIWWNG SZ029
£8 1E 3 S qt |s [4 £ 3 3 Z 3 2 4 £l Z £ Z saapuany
43 s |2 or |9 ¥ <0 4 gT |t 9 S0 SL b SE Z 2 S0 [54H) Asay wooy
LET 151 L 9t e |ov |sE z ] £ [ L 8 L 3 S ) [ oL s G 8 8 ¥ S oL |9 |9 S L4 9 ] (1dd) asn dwo)
v9E v6E L1 S8 |68 |TIT |26 FASE PR (1 €L |EL |02 |E} I L 12 [6L |SZ |91 |6 6 |02 (€L BL jeE JEL |EL (9L (9L ¥l |02 (s2H) asn dwo)
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 J8yio
L1 0Z 0 ¥ ¥ 9 9 b £ [4 4 £ 8 I 3 4 3 3 Z Jadedsmay
£t Ly T Zl |8 [ LT 3 3 L4 L4 8 Z £ r4 3 3 8 Z ¥ 8 Z i 9 £ ¥ £ «5¢ DIUIBBY
£6 vE £ 6 4 g ot & L 9 Z 4 3 b I 3 Z Z Z 9 £ I L SdnyooT 120y
9E 11 1 1 £ S 1 I 3 L b 1 £ L L b spie) Aueign
Le 4 0 0 £ L 4 L Z L I 13 4 4 15185y LIaL
4 81 0 v fz |5 |z z L L z Lo £ L Lo b saxe4
901 SIT 8 12 |sz | vz B E g ¥ F ¥ € £ I E E 8 6 ¥ 6 1 L Z 8 I Z £ ¥ ] 6 wudfueas/Ado)
£0LT tost |1¢ |ose |s9e |vee |vie b |82 |69 (8w |ZOML |LZ |29 Sk |OS |6S |68 |89 |45 |Lb [0S |9S |0V |S9 [SB |¥E |IE [¥9 [L5 |SL |€S suosied Ajleg
g p

0 ] 1] 0 0 o 0 18y10
0 0 o o Jo Jo Jo ,39Y sujg pay
1] 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 Juas suig pay
14 34 0 z £ 4 9 [4 £ 3 1 1 1 ¥ »5¢ 2UIAY
EVT 4°4¢ 8 TE |vE LT |TF ] £ ) 5% L] € v g 4 9 6 S I g ¥ L £ 2 3 4 oS LE 1t «S0Ny007 120y
0 0 0 0 ] 0 o spJe) Alesg
0 0 1] 1] 1] 1] [1] sane4
I 9 0 " 0 £ 4 L 3 z g siuld/saidon
T T o '] 0 T 0 b S|EW-3
9EET Byl |90T |BLE |OEE |66 |SEE Q0L |¥9 |OS |OF WL (EL (0B |SE |95 |vb |ES (€S |68 |¥E |iF |EE ¥€ [0S [LOL JO¥ |Ev |BF |95 |E¥ |66 1511 §20d
86 09 3 61 |61 |6 ot € 9 S Z ] 3 g 4 S Z z [ L 3 £ < 4 £ 3 4 s)|e) auoyg
SLT GET S 6 |EE LT |sv 5 t ] 6 0 8 £ £ L L L ] L 3 L £ ] g 9 3 £ gL |9 2L |k suoned Ajjeg
C 1

O 15T 1O SIULIS MM T XM E XM [Z AM|T XM 4 |HL| M| L W S 4 HL | M 1 W s 4 |HL|{ M | 1 W 5 4 HL | M 1 W s 4 HL | M 1 W

s|e10) Ajyiuoy sieloL Apaamy SZ/0E/D - §Z/62/9 §Z/8L/9 - SIRL9 STAZ/I - 9T5H9 SZ/rL/9 - SL89 ST/LY - ST gz-unr
S HIMm ¥ 1M £33 ZA99M Ta99m




z 6 € Z 0 z b L
oL 29 L g £l Sl 9 €l
Zz L 0 L £ 0 L 0

W £ 6¢ e Sl I 85 £9
9 8¢ oL L L oL € L
9 L1 Ze € 8¢ 173 LY s
0v0'L 1£2'9 060'} 192't 686 950'L SE6 906
avd'L 9.9's vyl 0ze'L LLy'L T 0Ll 229°L
6 s 8 4 ZL 8 oL L
L6 8rs 18 oLL 154 £9 66 el
LLL 190't 9ll Z8l 12z Gzl £9L 88l
L6Z'L 88Y'S| oLl 602} 'L 6SL'L 280°'L £€2'L veL'L 62L'L 90e'L 915'} 8EY'L £99'L
%58 LL- %66'L" %S00L- | %SL'2L- %lvtl- | %6LEL- | %E9EL-
£9Z'L 8LS'L SEZ'L SiL'L 6LZ'L 152'L 6£2'L £St'L
Sl 88 oL bl 6L Pl gl Sl

v 9z L L ! z z €
L9 Loy 2oL .5 5SS €9 95 89
198°L Loz's 29%'L 1wz’ 06Z'L 66%'L 9ee’L £L€')
8y 68Z 0s 85 Ly Iy 9e 15
6¥L $68 i o0 0si irl 18 vEL 19
0gs 18L'e 18¥ 195 £6% 005 9€s 09
0€0'L 181'9 686 150'L ZLo'L 120"t G.6 L2l
1z vZL €l Se vz 8L 9l 8l
S9L 886 11 £vL 0SL ¥ LEL 291
4% s88'L A4 ey 182 512 0.2 88l
£28'C S£6'9L €SL°Z 2.9'2 S6L'Z 0.8°2 £€6.'C 2s0'e
959'2 998'L¢ 1982 Liv'e v19'z avz'z SEL'T 168'Z 9£5'Z 65L'C vS8'Z L66'Z LE8'Z 595'Z
295'2 vLE'SL 62¥'T oLv'e 918'2 255'2 £vS'e v95'Z
'L FATE] 12v'L 128"} L8E'L L0t'1 Z6E'L ¥09'}
682 ISE'YL 212'e vre'z 645'2 8eL'z 59Z'Z vL9'z
%90°Eh %20'Zy %9€°0F %0b € %06'LY %0SEY %GL'LY
%5695 %86°LS %P9'6S %09°'95 %0L'8S %05°95 %6825
%25 L %9.'G- %02 8- %S9'8- %96'6" %19°L- %26 v
%' %ES'L %GL'9- %6V - %09'9L- | %0S’LL- %LL'S
0.g'S sEv'0Y 656'2 6LL'c 29z’ PL6'Z 60€'E L6L'E Lz’ 0ls'e gzZe'e 9l6'c 895'e 8.6'c
zoc'e Zi8'sl z8€'c 882' 8l'e gse'e 00Z'e zov'e

ajiuaanr :Aemeleyq
Npy g A Aemelelq
aliluaAn :go uo sxyoog
INPY/VA Q0 uo syoog
syoog olpny
ajiueanp :sauizebepy
HNpy/vA :sauizebepy
ajiuaany :syoag
HNPY/VA s¥oog

jupd

IdAL TWIHILUW

il

NVOT AHYHEN 31N
pajajeq sbuipjoy
pausug sbuipjoH

ALIRLLDY 901W1HD

paoe|d SpIoH 202

20z woJ) abueyo gIA %
psde|d SpIoH SZ02

ALIRLLDY OT0H

(aU /m) 1ivAND tsanunog Jauio
(qu jou) feany :senunog Jayio
(an /m) ikig Aunog uosiayer
(qil ou) [esny :Aunon uosiayer
abejiA :fjunon uosiayer

(a1 m) AuD :Ayunog aueqg

(qi ou) |_any :funo) sueg
abeyp :funog sueqg
uonesisibay uoned meN

HEelS ‘suoned

uaJp|iyD :suonedq

1Inpy :suosied

SINN0J 38N

Yyluow juauna IMO ¥20¢
Yiuow uaund 3D SZ0e
S8URIqT JAYIO WoJly pemouog
saueiq) J8yjo 0) paueo
SWwaj| S70S %

Swaj ¥ad %

QLA OMD =10 + %

3K 0y 3K Auuow QMO -0 + 9
yjuow jusund OMJ [ejoL $202
Ujuow juaund OO [e10L 5202
ALINLIQY NOLLYTNQHID

SIIBe | AT,



0Z'sog 00°SEE 0L'00€ 9'c0g 05'€2€ 0£'8ee 04°0€2
1z 6L (174 °T4 44 €2 6L
€82 669't 192 vez 6LE 162 692 692
6L9 vl 8e9 ¥19 629 295 695 009 AL AR:] L6S vl 809 £ZL
0L9 8ro'e 8.5 Sig 9i9 vig 529
44 801 08 zzhe £ ord 4 0
9 ve L ai L g 1 0
[} 1 0 L 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
L 6¢ M i [ 6 9 L
0 4 z 0 0 0 0 0
S 0g 8 S [ S [ £
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8ZL 192 9zl Al Zrl BLL 9ll vl
9L 14 19 €9 18 26 S8 2L
69¢ 912'z e 9ze 9.¢ LLE gLy g9.€
S ot 2z ¥ S 8 9 S
8L 99y 9zl 09 29 €5 vl 16

(gw) wayn 1ad abesn ebeiany
AeQ 1ad sjualD jo # abelaay
sjualQ enbiun [Bj0L-SI8SN SZOT
1SN SSI1IHIM

AIPIBAQ $202

9AUPIBAQ S20Z

T ETEE ]

(ejdoad) ssed 007 0 mipw
(sinoxyoaya) ssed 007 09 MiIN
(sinosoayo) ssed yied aieis M
$188Vd INIWHOIUNI
BIUBANT AW ISIN

UNPY/WA AV 9SIWN

B|IUBAN[ (SBWEL) CaAPIA
HNPY/VA SBWes 0apip
a|luBANT :aiEMYyos

HNPY/VA :21eMyos

SMOYS Al 'sgnd

auaanp sandad

INPYIVA ‘saAQ

Aviiensip

ajiuaanp :go

NPYIYA {02

2SNy olpny

Y INSNES ANt 707




6T4IZ S 66'9ES 0007 s|looze s |oorr s | oosy s|oz6r s |sjoualion pabowog/iso]
008 s 00°ES 00'T s 00’ s 00T $ | sivawadojday pio)
617 s 6175 ISIN
0oor s 0001 5 sanuq ysoj4/spnqio3
000z s 00°TS 00'9 s | ooor s | ooz s|oor S bujjoujwol
IS956°T S 99°061S SZ'S8T S |Ss'Iit S| sSz'86T s | 0sTEC s | oe6r 5 | sadod
S£°06 s 05°PES ] s|siez s|si6 s|ose s |osor S | saxoy
voros'T S vE'89Z5 00T1Z S| O0EL6S S| 0OvZz S| o0wsT s|oootz  § susodag Jame.q ysed
£5°Z55'€9$ yr00Z'T S| SLTT S [(£8'299'T) § |(88'SST)  § | LL'E9ET § | sassoy/suiog
anjeA 8ujpu3 yluow uaun) uoiepunod (s8'vs) s |lee9s) s |lzeal) s |[(199z) s [(zose)  § |saay
v6'9Zb'19% ; S9€9  $|958I¢ $|z9T6 S | so'gz s [1sasa1y
anjep Suipu3 yiuow snojaaud _...o_.m_uc:num uonepunod §135
. S 008IZ  § 00€L  $|ooskt  § usodag xog uoneuoq
SYLEE'ZST S v6'LLS S v6'SS. S| 00'SOB'SS S | LS'86T'S6 S PanIalay Sajuojy [BI0]L
or'sL6'T  § 0r'ss6  § 000ZE S| 00004 $ suoijeuoq [e1o]
V101 QLA sanuanay
v0'8 $ v0'8 S | jouojor
St'STT $ 6vve  S|war  $| 9wt S o1’y s|eLst S | s
ET'8T S €181 S sayddng
8Ty S 86'L S 86°L s | eavt s | et S | buiwwoiboid
Z6'EL S 00T S 115 s|ovy s |ovy $ aboisod
ZE'Sy S 009 s|tee $ | ssor HEE s|zes s |oos S | slouaiopw
Jamesg ysed
70°Z0T'ST $ PI'86L S| GEVBE'E S| LT6IT'T S| 60'98E'T S| 29ULEY'T S| 1S'9ZE's S sasuadx3 syyauag
12°259'v9 S CUEBY'OTS | THVEL'DT S | BE'SPO'TT $ | BT'SKZ'OT S | TZ'ZBO'TT $ | T6T90'TT § sasuadx3 [guuosiad
I6'6EE'0S TOELT'E S| BEBTY'Y S| 600IT'L S| £S999°E S| L€156'S S| 68'606'ST S sasuadx3 suonesadp
9'998'4T § 91272z 5| 69v99'T S| Tvor6'T S| 9€96L'7 S| 798677 S| LZE96S S sasuadxy s|elaie
sasuadx3y

W1OLaLA any Anr auny Aew judy pen CEY] uer




25°69Z S - 5 = S - S : S = - 8b'85 S |8y8S S |9b8r S |TLBT S| Ty S |BLEY $ (lEIOL
vog  $ v0'8  $ | 00T-0FZ-0TTSS-00-0ST sa!|ddns |eliojuer
ZSETT S 6VVE S |BYYFE S| L9PT S oTvT S |LLST S 000-06€-0TTSS-00-0ST "IsIIN
0805 $ 8L S|8L S 8L $|68vr S|i6TT S 000-062-0TT5S-00-0ST Buiwweldoid
ET'8T $ ET'8T S 000-0TE-0TTSS-00-0GT salddng
E6'EE S T00T S|TOOT S| IU'S S|ory S| oy S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @8eisod
orsy $ 009 S | 009 S|Ss0rT $|€€9 s| s S| 008 S 000-TPE-0TTSS-00-0ST |elaie|y
|e10L 1aqwalag | JaquwianoN | 19qoyaQ |Jaquandas| 3Isndny Ainr aunf Aey |udy Yarey Aenigay Aienuep SzZ0¢
sasuadx3
v9'v08T$ vE'89Z S| 00TTIZ $ | OEL6S S| 00vZZ S | OO'W6Z S | 00'OTZ S |ejoL
|esoL J1aquwalaq | Jaqwanopy | 19qopQ |Jequadss| 3sndny Ang aunf Aepy |udy Yoie Asenigeq Asenuer qZ0¢
awodu|
LLesL S O0OTET S| YOOET S | O0OET S| €EL0ET S| OV OET S | YSOET S ‘|ejoL Jameiq uj ya1 yse)
16'909°T% VE'GEE S | VS09E S| 0€l2L S| ELVSE S| 9vvIy S| vSOVE S !|ejoL Jamelq ujuuldag
|er0L Jaquwiadag | Jaqwanop | JaqoypQ |saquandas| 3sndny Apnrg aung Aepy Judy Yyaepw Aenigay Aenuer t NHW

SZ0C HSVD All3d




s South Central Library System Foundation

06/06/25
Accrual Basis

Total 2239 - Cambridge Community Library

Total 2200 - Member Library Liability Fund
TOTAL

Account QuickReport

All Transactions

Date Memo Amount Balance
01/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.29 61,675.52
01/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee ( -28.73 61,646.79
01/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 1,386.81 63,033.60
02/12/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee (DEBIT) 63,033.60
02/12/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 63,033.60
02/12/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 63,033.60
02/28/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -163.25 62,870.35
02/28/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee ( -29.33 62,841.02
02/28/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.28 62,793.74
03/31/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) -1,289.32 61,504 .42
03/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee ( -29.22 61,475.20
03/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -47.10 61,428.10
04/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 75.21 61,503.31
04/30/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee ( -30.30 61,473.01
04/30/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 61,426.94
05/08/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 61,426.94
05/30/2025 Allocation of Investment Return (DEBIT) 2,200.44 63,627.38
05/31/2025 Proration of FBB Investment management Fee ( -28.78 63,598.60
05/31/2025 Proration of SCLS administrative Fee (DEBIT) -46.07 63,552.53

63,552.53 63,552.53
63,552.53 63,552.53
63,552.53 63,552.53

Page 1 of 1



Cambridge Community Library
Operating Reserve Policy DRAFT
04/22/2025

Purpose

The purpose of this Operating Reserve Policy for the Cambridge Community Library (CCL)
is to build and maintain an adequate level of unrestricted net assets to support the
organization's day-to-day operations in the event of unforeseen shortfalls. The reserve may
also be used for one-time, nonrecurring expense that will build long term capacity or
provide long-term benefits such as staff development, orinvestment in collections or
infrastructure. Operating reserves are notintended to replace a permanent loss of funds or
eliminate an ongoing budget gap. The CCL Board of Trustees intends for the operating
reserves to be used and replenished within a reasonable period of time. This Operating
Reserve Policy will be implemented in conjunction with other financial policies of the
organization and is intended to support the goals and strategies contained in those related
policies and strategic and operational plans.

Definitions and Goals

The Operating Reserve Fund is defined as the designated fund set aside by action of the
Board of Trustees. The minimum amount to be designated as operating reserve will be
established in an amount sufficient to maintain ongoing operations and programs for a set
period of time, measured in months. The operating reserve serves a dynamic role and will
be reviewed and adjusted in response to internal and external changes.

The target minimum Operating Reserve Fund is equal to 6 (six) months of average recurring
operating costs. To be clear these are indirect operating funds not direct operating funds.
This is calculated by finding the monthly average from the total annual operating costs of
the current year budget and multiplying that average amount by the number of months’
operating cost previously stated for the minimum amount of the reserve.

In addition to calculating the actually operating reserve fund at the fiscal yearend, the
operating reserve fund target minimum will be calculated each year after approval of the
annual budget. These reserves will be reported to the Board of Trustees and included in the
regular financialreports.

Accounting for Reserves

The Operating Reserve Fund will be recorded in the accounting system and financial
statements as Board Designated Operating Reserve. The Operating Reserve Fund will be
funded and available in cash or cash equivalents. Operating reserves will be maintained in
a segregate bank account orinvestment fund, in accordance with investment policies.



Funding of Reserves

The Operating Reserve Fund will be funded with surplus unrestricted operating funds. The
Board of Trustees may, from time to time direct that a specific source of revenue be set
aside for operating reserves. Examples may include on-time gifts or bequests, special
grants orspecial appeals.

Authority to Use Operating Reserves

The use of operating reserves will be presented by the Library Director in consultation with
the Treasurer to the Board for their authorized use of the Operating Reserves. The required
use of operating reserves will be presented to the Board of Trustees at their next scheduled
meeting for approval, accompanied by the description of the analysis and determination of
the use of funds and plans for replenishment to restore the Operating Reserve Fund to the
target minimum amount.

Reporting and Monitoring

The Library Director is responsible for ensuring that the Operating Reserve Fund is
maintained and used only as described in this Policy. Upon approval of the use of operating
reserve funds, the Library Director with assistance from the Village of Cambridge Treasurer
willmaintain records of the use of funds and plan for replenishment. The Library Director
will provide regular reports to the Board of Trustees of progress to restore the fund to the
target minimum amount.

Relationship to Other Policies (CR Note — delete this section b/c | don't believe
we have any of these at this time?)

The Library Director shall maintain the following board-approved policies, which may
contain provisions that affect the creation, sufficiency and management of the Operating
Reserve Fund.

e Investment Policy, including risk tolerance

e Risk Management related policies and tools to diminish risk, including Contingency
or Disaster Preparedness Plan

e Polices related to Operating and Capital Budgeting
e Fund Development Policies

Review of Policy

This Policy will be reviewed every other year at minimum, or sooner if warranted by internal
or external events or changes. Changes to the Policy will be presented to and approved by



the Board of Trustees. This Policy upon every revision must be published online with the
Cambridge Community Library operating policies.



Cambridge Community Library Gift and Donation Policy

The Cambridge Community Library welcomes the support of the community through gifts of
money or material goods. These gifts help enrich and improve public library resources.

1. Authority
A. According to the Wisconsin State Statutes s. 43.58 (Power & Duties), “the library
board shall have exclusive control of the expenditures of all money collected, donated or

appropriated to the library fund.” Therefore, the Library Director or the Library Board retains the
right to accept or refuse any gift.

B. All gifts become sole property of the Library and as such may be used and
managed as the Library Director and Library Board deem appropriate.

C. Publicity for gifts will be worked out between the Director and the donor. No publicity
will take place without the consent of the donor. In addition, the Library cannot promise that
publicity will occur with every gift.

2. Types of Gifts and Terms of Acceptance

A. The Library does not accept gifts of books, pamphlets, periodicals, audiovisual
materials, and other items without the approval of the Library Director. Such items will be
accepted only if they enhance the library’s collection, such as materials relating to local,
state, or regional history or culture.

B. The Library Director will determine which used items will be added to the collection.
Those not added to the collection may be disposed of as the Library Director sees fit, €.g.
Friends of the Library book sale. The Library Director reserves the right not to accept used
books that are not useful or saleable. Any special collections of gift books that are deemed

usable may be integrated into the regular collection rather than be kept together as a separate
entity.

C. The Library cannot produce lists of titles donated or assess the value of used books.

D. Gifts of money, real property, art objects, portraits, antiques, and other museum
objects are accepted or rejected on the basis of suitability to the library's mission, décor, and
availability of space for display, as well as the understanding that the library has the
authority to make whatever disposition is deemed advisable, which may include sale,
transfer to another agency, and so forth.

E. Requirement of special housing or special handling of any item proposed as a gift
may render it unacceptable.



3. Deposit Materials

A. Requests to have materials temporarily housed in the library, i.e., materials that are
not outright gifts, will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Generally speaking, such
requests will not be honored unless their benefit to the community as determined by the Library
Director outweighs the extraordinary administrative procedures required to service them
and they cannot be reasonably be made available to the community through any other
Source.

4. Partnership for Collection of Materials
A. The Library may be a designated drop off location for recycled materials. Authority to
designate the Library as a drop-off location lies with the Library Director. Organizations may

reach out to the Library Director for approval and coordination of pick-up/drop -off of recycled
materials.

B. The Library Director may accept or decline the request to make the Library a
designated drop-off location based on the needs of the library, the space the collection would
take up vs. what the Library has available, or time needed by library staff to maintain.

C. All approved partners are responsible for their collection receptacles; this includes
pick-up of materials when the receptacle is full, or when the time frame for collection has
expired. Organizations that fail to maintain their collection receptacles may be permanently
removed from the Library.

D. Itis the duty of the partners to provide proper signage and containment for their
collection. The Library is not responsible for providing the receptacle or signage for any

approved collections, nor is it responsible for advertisement of the collection, unless otherwise
approved by the Library Director.

Approved 4/10/24



ERAVE] 35Tv4 | 3SIv4 35v4 Adljod Juawsselep
351v4 351vd | 35Tvd 357v4 (1232 Juawaaealaq Hdis ‘uonedea ‘Aepijoy) Adijod anea
$9PJ|0d [Uu0sIag
351v4 3S7v4 | 3STVd 351v4 Adljod uaipjiyd papuajneun
351v4 357vd | 35TV 3S1v4 32ON / wio4 / Adljog 5321135 Adeiqi Jo uoipdLsay
354 35Tvd | 3S1vd 3S1v4 Adljod aimesayr] jo uonnquisiq / uoneldljos / Suiuopiag
ERLE] 35vd | 351vd Nyl Adljod 12npuo)) / JojAeyag uoleq
351v4 3SIv4 | 357vd4 357v4 W04 UOIEAIISIY WOOY AJIUNWWOD) / Wwooy Sunaapy
354 3sv4 | 3SIvd IS4 Ad1j0d asM WooYy AJuNWWoD / wooy Supaajy
3574 3STvd4 | 3STv4 351v4 Adljod juuQ pue poo4
357v4 3STv4 | 3SIV4 351v4 (suoned) Adljod 0apip / Aydes8ojoyy
ERNLE] 3STv4 | 351vd 357v4 Adljod [ewiuy 321A195
3S7v4 357vd4 | 3STv4 INyL Adljod asp pieog uiajng Ajunwwo?)
sapjjod JojAeyag
35Iv4 357vd | 3STvd 351v4 Adljod eipajy [e1205
351v4 357v4 351v4 ERILVE] Adljod asn adedsiaxepy
351v4 3IS1v4 | 3S1vd 357v4 Adljod 8unjuug gg
3574 357v4 | 35Tv4 ERAVE] Ad1j0d 55320V 1aUI3IU| SSI[BIAN
3S7vd 357vd4 | 351vd 3ISTv4 (¥dID) A21jod S10ully 10) Juajuod) [njuieH
3574 3STvd4 | 35TV 357v4 Adljod a8esn 19 $5920Yy Jayndwod) Jlgng
357v4 357v4 | 35Tv4 3S7v4 Adljod Suuayji4 sa3ndwor)
sapljod ASojouyda Aseiqyy
3574 EEALVE] ISV INYL w04 /Ad1j0d S|eLajejy AJeiqi] JO UONJBI3PISUOIaY JO) jsanbay
35v4 35Iv4 | 3STvd INyL A3ljod suoijeuo(g pue syin
351v4 35Tvd | 3S7vd Nyl Adtjod syiqiyx3 pue Aejdsig
35TV4 ISIv4 | 3STv4 357v4 Adljod yoeannQ / weidoig
ERRLE! 357vd | 35Tvd Nyl Ad1jod 3 3|npayag Buipaapp, / adueUAUIRlN UOIFIB|I0D
351v4 3S1vd | 357vd Nyl Adljod Juawdojanag uoia3|0)
357V 351v4 | 3sIv4 357v4 Adllod uonenay
s3)o]jod weiSoid % uopID||0) Aseiqry
IS4 3STv4 | 357vd 3Sv4 Adljod A1ajes uaa|
351v4 357vd | 357vd 357v4 Adllod A13jes pliyd
357v4 I57v4 3574 35774 A3ljod sinoH pauapioys / Buiso|D Aduadiawg / sayjeapy
351v4 357vd | 3STvd 351v4 Adijod suodeapp
357v4 357vd | 357vd 357v4 Adljogd Hoday Juapiu|
sapljod AHn23s 3 Ajases Ateiqr
35v4 3SIv4 | 3SIv4 357v4 Adljod 19 uonedijddy Jaajunjop
357v4 357vd | 3STvd 351v4 Adljod JanoAuie)/aduejeg pund/Juauwsanu|
EE 357v4 | 3ISV4 3574 Adljod s1assy Aseiqi jo jesodsig
3I57v4 357v4 | 3574 ERNLE] spl1oday Aleiqiq jo Ajljeljuapyuo)
S SH555 S 351v4 357vd4 | 35vd 357v4 Ad1jod uawwo) dljqng Bunaap pieog
UO pue ‘s33}sni| Jo pIeog J3pun }ISqam AIRIQI| UO 3|qejieny Istv4 3shvd | 3574 STIEN InyL smejAg saaysni| jo pieog
"232 “3)ep ZAX uo 3uipaaw pieoq je Adijod Hgy uo 2j0p i . 31V oTVd | 39V AL AR vaY
Ao1j0d gy Ul 21npa0sd ZAX Ipnul AIllod DAV, ul SaA INdL ISTv4 | 3Ndl 1002/1/1 InyL AJI10d 31dWvX3
S3lD}|0d IIUBUIIACD 3 UOlE}SIUjWPY Ateiqr]
12Np33040 (A)jedidjunw paau  [;aepdn Jo ;Adjod
23U 1) SIUIWWIOD /53]0 10 ‘uuioy ¢ & £ 'y
(papaau jy) sy D/5930N 03 ‘Adjjod iy maney || aary, [ERPIB BRI 3L Ad1jod

1ayjoue ur apnpauj

[003 3pNYy Ad1j0d :qN|D YIUOA Y3 JO ADIjOd UISUOISIAL




/LpB/s93inosas-Ajjod-Aeiq)j-o1jqnd /sdnoi8/Aos IMdp sasinosaljm//:sdiy
je dnoig UIBITISIM YIUOIA 3U3 JO AJ1[0d 33 ISIA ‘UDIJEWIO)U] 2J0W 104
§202/6/9 ‘pajppdn 3507
'sandijod Jayy ayepdn pue uayiduains o3 Yalym yym juiod Suipe)s e saleiqi| aAI8 03 papudjul i Is)) SIY ] SaAIIS JO ‘uonejndod 3314435 ‘U0IBI0] '3ZIS S)I UO paseq Aselq)|
UAI3 £ 0 JUBAS[3I 3q JOU [|IM 213 pa3si| sapijod Auew pue ‘Juawajdwi o} spasu Aleiqy 2qnd e jey) aiay paisi| Jou sanijod jeuonippe aq Aew a1ay | “aaey snw Atelqy dqnd yaea jey) sadijod Jo 3sij Suissedwodua-jje ue jou s1siy)

‘pieoq Ateiq)| pue yjels sy}

Yaim Jead ay anoydnoayy ansind o3 spuswiadueyua Adjjod Jno adods pue ajnpayas o) 33ayspealds siyy SN UEd s10133i(] UOHNYSUI J13Y) Aq painbai jou ale sapdijod Yyaiym pue pajepdn aq 0) paau saiijod Jeym ipajeasn aq pjnoys

3574 3I57v4 357v4 3Sv4 J1LIL ADITOd
357v4 IS7v4 | 3sTvd ERNLE] 3111L ADIT0d
3Sv4 357v4 3ISIv4 357v4 31LIL ADIT0d

iMojaq saldijod umo JnoA ppy :3saq Alelq)| JNoA mouy| noj
357v4 3STvd | 3STvd 357v4 Ad1jod uoijesuadwo?) s 1a3Iop
35v4 3IS7v4 | 3STvd 3STv4 Adljod / sauljaping Juawalay 3 sjyauag sakojdwy
357v4 357v4 3I5v4 357v4 Adljod spoliad [eajy )9 syealg Isay
3I5v4 3S7vd 357v4 357v4 Adljod / sauljaping essjwsiq 1o uoneudisay
357v4 357vd | 357vd 3Sv4 Adljod anea Asejijiy
357v4 357v4 EERLE] 357V Adljod anea Ajluiaged / Ajuasiep
354 3514 357v4 ERIVE] Adljod Ayng Aanp
IS7v4 3Sv4 | 3SIvd 357v4 Adijoq ajueinsu|
ERRLE] 3Sv4 | 3STvd 357v4 Adjod anea [edipajy AjlueS
3574 35v4 3574 35v4 Adljog 2dejdyi0pn ayjul Ajlwe f uoneziuiajeld
354 35v4 | 357v4 354 (H=15) Adljod 8uisol) Atesqi Auadiaw]
351v4 3STvd4 | 3STvd 357v4 Adljod a8esn joyodyy / 8nug
351v4 357v4 | 35Tvd 357vd sauljaping auladiy [eucsiag 3 a1y Jeis
357v4 357v4 357v4 357V ue|d juawanoiduw) dueuload / Adljod uonenjeay
3s1v4 35v4 | 357vd 35v4 Adljlod uonesnp3 Buinuiuo)
351v4 3574 357v4 354 Adljod awipanQ 10 Asojesuaduwiod
3571V 357v4 | 3STvd 357v4 Adljod asn auoyd ||3d




